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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 35" Annual General Meeting of the members of Maa
Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited will be held on Monday, 28" September, 2020 at 05:45
p.m. through Video Conferencing (“VC*) or Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM®) to
transact the following business to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2020 together with the report of Directors' and Auditors
thereon.

. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Pawankumar Sitaram Choudhary (holding DIN
03125806), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment:

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Reappointment of Mr. Pawankumar Sitaram Choudhary (holding DIN 03125806) as
aWhole-time Director of the Company:

To Consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 2(94), 196, 197, 198 and 203
read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013,
(including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in
force) and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 and Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the members of
the Company be and is hereby accorded for the reappointment of Mr. Pawankumar
Sitaram Choudhary (holding DIN 03125806) as a Whole-time Director of the Company at
a monthly remuneration of Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand Only) w.ef 11"
February, 2020 for a period of three years whose period of office is liable to
determination by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are
hereby authorized to take al such steps as may be necessary, proper, expedient and to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and things to give effect to this resolution.”

Reqistered Office: For and on behalf of the Board

Shop No. 106, Ostwal Ornate,

Building No. 2, Jesal Park,

Bhayander (East),

Mumbai - 401 105. Sd/--
Pawankumar Choudhary

Place: Thane DIN: 03125806

Date: 1% September, 2020 Chairman
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NOTES:

1. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic and restrictions imposed on the
movement of people, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its Circular
N0.20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 read with Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and
Circular N0.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars™)
permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through Video
Conferencing (“VC*) or Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM®), without the physical
presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and MCA Circulars, the 35" AGM of the Company is being held
through VC/ OAVM.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the
meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy
need not be a member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the
MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members
will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and
Route Map are not annexed to this Notice.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
meeting through VC / OAVM are requested to send to Company a duly certified copy
of Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf.

The attendance of Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM will be counted

for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of Companies Act, 2013.

Explanatory Statement under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
specia businessis annexed hereto and forms part of the Notice.

Pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards - 2 (SS-2),
the particulars of Directors proposed to be appointed/ reappointed at the Annual
General Meseting is given in the Annexure to the notice.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed
from September 22, 2020 to September 28, 2020 (both days inclusive).

In accordance with, the circulars issued by MCA and Securities and Exchange Board of
India ("SEBI'), owing to the difficulties involved in dispatching of physical copies of the
Annua Report of the Company and the Notice of AGM, the same are being sent in
electronic mode to Members whose e-mail address is registered with the Company or
the Depository Participants (DP).

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register
the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in e ectronic form and with
the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent in case the shares are held by them in physical
form for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, etc. from the
Company electronically.
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Members are requested to furnish their bank account details, change of address and all
other required details to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent in respect of shares if
held in physical form. In case of shares held in electronic form, these details should be
furnished to the respective Depository Participants (DPs)..

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) by every participant in the securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore, requested to submit their PAN
card numbers / copies of PAN card to their depository participants with whom they are
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit
their PAN details to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Purva
Sharegistry (India) Private Limited.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated that transfer of
securities would be carried out in dematerialized form only w.ef. 5" December, 2018.
In view of the same and to avail various benefits of dematerialization, members are
requested to dematerialize shares held by them in physical form

Members can avail of the facility of nomination in respect of shares held by them in
physical form pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Members desiring to avail of this facility may send their nomination in the prescribed
Form No. SH-13 duly filled in to M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited at the
Registered Office of the Company. Members holding shares in electronic form may
contact their respective Depository Participants for availing this facility.

Members may please note that Notice of the 35" Annual General Meeting and the

Annua Report for the year ended 31% March, 2020 will also be available on the
Company’s website www.maajtl.com for their download. The Notice can aso be
accessed from the websites of BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the website of
CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during
the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. For any communication, the members may also
send requests at the Company’s email id: magjagdambetradelinksltd@gmail.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014 as amended from
time to time and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting
to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose,
the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-
Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as
well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC / OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after
the scheduled time of the commencement of the meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC / OAVM
will be made available to atleast 1,000 members on first come first served basis. This
will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters, Ingtitutional Investors, Directors, Key Manageria Personnel, the
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the
AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.
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17. M/s. Nitesh Chaudhary & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai, has
been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and e-voting
at the AGM in afair and transparent manner.

Instructionsfor shareholdersfor registration of E-mail 1dsand Bank Details:

() For Temporary Registration of email id for Demat shareholders:

The Members of the Company holding Equity Shares of the Company in Demat
Form and who have not registered their e-mail addresses may temporarily get their
e-mail addresses registered with Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. by clicking
the link: http://www.purvashare.com/email-and-phone-updation/ in their web site
www.purvashare.com and follow the registration process as guided therein. The
members are requested to provide details such as Name, DPID, Client ID/ PAN,
mobile number and e-mail id. In case of any query, a member may send an e-mail
to RTA at support@purvashare.com.

On submission of the shareholders details an OTP will be recelved by the
shareholder which needs to be entered in the link for verification.

For Permanent Registration of e-mail id for Demat shareholders:

It is clarified that for permanent registration of e-mail address, the Members are
requested to register their e-mail address, in respect of demat holdings with the
respective Depository Participant (DP) by following the procedure prescribed by
the Depository Participant.

Registration of email id for shareholders holding physical shares:

The Members of the Company holding Equity Shares of the Company in physical
Form and who have not registered their e-mail addresses may get their e-mail
addresses registered with Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd., by clicking the link:
http://www.purvashare.com/email-and-phone-updation/ in their web site
www.purvashare.com and follow the registration process as guided therein. The
members are requested to provide details such as Name, Folio Number, mobile
number and e mail id. In case of any query, amember may send an e-mail to RTA
at support@purvashare.com.

On submission of the shareholders details an OTP will be received by the
shareholder which needs to be entered in the link for verification.

Registration of Bank Detailsfor physical shareholders:

The Members of the Company holding Equity Shares of the Company in physical
Form and who have not registered their bank details can get the same registered
with Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd, by sending E mal at
support@purvashare.com. The members are requested to provide details such as
Name, Folio Number, Certificate number, PAN, e — mail id on a covering letter
requesting to update the bank details signed by all the shareholder(s), self attested
PAN card copy and address proof along with the copy of the cheque leaf with the
first named shareholders name imprinted in the face of the cheque leaf containing
bank name and branch, type of account, bank account number, MICR details and
IFSC code in PDF or JPEG format. In case of any query, a member may send an
e-mail to RTA at support@purvashare.com.
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Registration of Bank Detailsfor Demat shareholders:

It is clarified that for registration of bank details, the Members are requested to
register their bank details, in respect of demat holdings with the respective
Depository Participant (DP) by following the procedure prescribed by the
Depository Participant.

Instructionsfor shareholdersfor remote e-voting are as under:

(i) The remote e-voting period begins on <September 25, 2020 (09.00 am.)> and
ends on <September 27, 2020 (05.00 p.m.)>. During this period, members of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date (record date) of <September 21, 2020>, may cast their vote
electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

Shareholders who have aready voted prior to the meeting date would not be
entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

Click on “Shareholders” module.

Now Enter your User ID:

(a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

(b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

(c) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services, you

can log-in at https.//www.cdslindia.com from Login - Myeasi using your login

credentials. Once you successfully log-in to CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services,

click on e-Voting option and proceed directly to cast your vote electronically.

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your
existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are afirst time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income

Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as

well as physical shareholders).

- Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
first two letters of their name and the last 8 digits of the
demat account/sequence number in the PAN field.
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Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Detalls or Date of Birth (in
Bank Detail | dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in
OR Dateof | the company recordsin order to login.

Birth (DOB) | - If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
company please enter the member id/folio number in the
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the
Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will
now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily
enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this
password is to be aso used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any
other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for
e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

(xi) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the reevant company <MAA JAGDAMBE
TRADELINKS LIMITED> on which you choose to vote.

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against
the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as
desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO
implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire
Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
“OK?”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify
your vote.

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

(xvii) You can aso take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here
to print” option on the voting page.

(xviii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the login password then enter the User 1D
and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details
as prompted by the system.
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(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app “m-Voting”. The
m-Voting app can be downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while Remote Voting on your mobile.

Process for those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered with
the depositoriesfor obtaining login credentialsfor e-voting for the resolutions
proposed in thisnotice:

(@) For Physical shareholders - please provide necessary details like Folio No.,
Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back),
PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company / RTA email id.

(b) For Demat shareholders - please provide Demat account detials (CDSL-16
digit beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or
copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
Company / RTA email id.

(c) The company / RTA shal co-ordinate with CDSL and provide the login
credentials to the above mentioned sharehol ders.

20. Instructions for shareholders attending the AGM through VC / OAVM are as
under:

(i) Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC /
OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting system. Shareholders may access the same at
https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders / members login by using the
remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC / OAVM will be available in
shareholder / members login where the EV SN of Company will be displayed.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / 1Pads for
better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a
good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio / Video
loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to
use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders may send their queries in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting
mentioning their name, demat account number / folio number, email id, mobile
number at maajagdambetradelinksltd@gmail.com. These queries will be replied to
by the company suitably by email. Shareholders who would like to express their
views / ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by
sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their
name, demat account number / folio number, email id, mobile number at
maaj agdambetradelinksltd@gmail.com.
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(vi) Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be
allowed to expresstheir views/ask questions during the meeting.

(vii) If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM through the link, you
may contact Mr. Manish Shah on 9324659811 or write an email to
support@purvashare.com.

21. Instructionsfor shareholdersfor e-voting during the AGM areasunder:

(i) The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

(i) Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC / OAVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-V oting
and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-
Voting system available during the AGM.

(i) If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the
AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through
VC/ OAVM facility , then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered
invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the
shareholders attending the meeting.

(iv) Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend
the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

22. Notefor Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians:

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register
themselves in the “Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to hel pdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be maled to
hel pdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approva of the accounts they would be
ableto cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
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Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the
Company at the email address viz; magjagdambetradelinksltd@gmail.com, if they
have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-
Voting System, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting
manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
hel pdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022- 23058738 ) or Mr.
Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be
addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India)
Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi
Marg, Lower Pard (East), Mumba - 400013 or send an emal to
hel pdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.
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Explanatory Statement under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosur e Requir ements) Reqgulations, 2015.

[tem No. 3:

The Board of Directors of the Company, at their meeting held on 11" February, 2020 upon
the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, have reappointed Mr.
Pwankumar Sitaram Choudhary as a Whole-time Director of the Company w.ef 11"
February, 2020 for a period of three years whose period of officeisliable to determination by
rotation.

As per the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageria
Personnel) Rules, 2014, every such reappointment of the Whole-time Director shall be
approved by the membersin general meeting.

Brief resume of the Director proposed to be reappointed as stipulated under the Regulation
26(4) and 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is given in the annexure to the Notice.

The Board recommends the resolution at Item No. 3 to be passed by the members as an
Ordinary Resolution.

Except Mr. Pawankumar Sitaram Choudhary, being the appointee director, none of the other
Directors and the Key Manageria Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned
or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 3.

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board

Shop No. 106, Ostwal Ornate,

Building No. 2, Jesal Park,

Bhayander (East),

Mumbai - 401 105. Sd/--
Pawankumar Choudhary

Place: Thane DIN: 03125806

Date: 1% September, 2020 Chairman
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ANNEXURE

Pursuant to Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, |Information
about the director s proposed to be re-appointed is furnished below:

Name of Director Mr. Pawankumar Sitaram Choudhary

Date of Birth 01-01-1955

No. of Equity Shares held 1500

Quaification B.Com.

Relationship with other Directors None

Nature of Expertise Possesses Working Experience of more than
28 yearsin Textile Industries

Name of Companies in which he / she | None

holds Directorship
Names of Committees of the Companies | None
of which he/ she holds membership
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DIRECTORS REPORT

To,
The Members,
Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirty Fifth Annual Report on the
business and operations of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts
of the Company for the year ended on 31 March, 2020.

1. Financial Highlights:

The financial results are summarized below:

(Amount in Rs))

Particulars

For theyear ended
31% March 2020

For theyear ended
31% March 2019

Total Revenue

16,59,208

18,540

Total Expenses

1,58,71,626

93,83,104

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax

(1,42,12,418)

(93,64,564)

Tax expense

- Current Tax

- Tax for Earlier Year
- Deferred Tax

20,25,847

(1,3895

E

Profit/(Loss) after Tax

(1,62,38,265)

(93,63,175)

Financial Perfor mance:

During the year under review, the Company has earned Totd Revenue of Rs. 16,59,208/-
in comparison to Rs. 18,540/- during the previous year. The Company has incurred net
loss after tax of Rs. 1,62,38,265/- in comparison of net loss of Rs. 93,63,175/- during the
previous year. Your directors are hopeful of better performance in the forthcoming year.
There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year.

Dividend & Reserves:

Your Directors abstain from declaring any dividend for the year and no amount of profit
earned during the year was transferred to General Reserve.

M anagement Discussion & Analyss:

Management Discusson & Anaysis report is being given under Corporate Governance
Report. There are no material changes between the end of the financial year and the date of
the report which may affect the financia position of the Company.

Listing With Stock Exchanges:

At Present, the Equity shares of the Company are listed at BSE Ltd. Due to some suo
motto surveillance measures taken by BSE, the trading in the shares of the Company is
suspended w.ef. 27.08.2015.
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Dematerialization of Shares:

99.90% of the Company’s paid up Equity Share Chtan dematerialized form as on
31% March, 2020 and balance 0.10% is in physical féFire Company’s Registrar and
Transfer Agent is Purva Sharegistry (India) Privateited. having their registered office
at Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, GrduRloor, J. R. Boricha Marg, Opp.
Kasturba Hospital, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 011.

Internal Financial Controls:

The Company has in place adequate internal finboordrols with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls weréedeand no reportable material
weaknesses in the design or operation were observed

Finance & Accounts:

The Company has not raised any finance by isswanpfsecurities during the year. The
Company has adequate financial resources at ipghs for carrying on its business.
Details of transactions are given in the NotefiéoRinancial Statements.

Your company is required to prepare financial stetets under Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 13BeiCompanies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Stans)aRlles, 2015. The estimates and
judgments relating to financial statements are nmadprudent basis, so as to reflect in a
true and fair manner, the form and substance ot#éi@ions and reasonably present the

Company'’s state of affairs and loss for the yededr8' March, 2019.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates Compass:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary/ Jointiwes/ Associate Companies.

Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits wit@nmeaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Aeree of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Statutory Auditors:

Comments and notes by the statutory auditors imgi@on of the management are self-
explanatory and do not require any further comments

Secretarial Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of then@anies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial PershnRules, 2014, M/s. Nitesh
Chaudhary & Associates, Practicing Company Segietdumbai have been appointed as
Secretarial Auditors of the Company.

The report of the Secretarial Auditor is annexethasmiexure A” to this report.
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Internal Auditors:

In terms of Section 138 of the Act and Rules mdd®et under, M/s. VMRS & Co.
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai has been appointedeasal Auditors of the Company.

Extract of the Annual Return:

The details forming part of the extract of the AahReturn in Form MGT-9 is annexed
herewith asAnnexure B” .

Particulars Regarding Conservation of Enerqy, Techology Absorption:

Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 redti Wule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires disclosure of palers regarding conservation of Energy
and Technology absorption. The Company is not lgpwianufacturing facilities of its
own; therefore information required under this skats not applicable to the Company.

Foreign Exchange Earnings / Outgo:

The Company has neither incurred any expenditureeamed any income in foreign
exchange.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The Company does not fall under the prescribeds aiscompanies’ u/s 135(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Comgmn{Corporate Social
Responsibility) Rules, 2014. Hence CSR is not apple to the Company.

Human Resources:

Your Company treats its “human resources” as ongsafost important assets. Your
Company continuously invests in attraction, retentand development of talent on an
ongoing basis. A number of programs that providmi$ed people attention are currently
underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotidrtatent internally through job
rotation and job enlargement.

Meetings of the Board:

The Board of Directors duly met 7 times during fin@ncial year, the details of the same
are being given in the Corporate Governance Repbe intervening gap between the two
consecutive meetings was within the period presdriimder the Companies Act, 2013

Disqualification of Directors:

During the year under review, the Company has vedeiForm DIR-8 from all Directors
as required under the provisions of Section 16d{2he Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of DiresjoRules, 2014 that none of the
Directors of your Company is disqualified to holffiee as director and debarred from
holding the office of a Director.
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21. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

()  Appointment of Company Secretary:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 203 of Companiets 2013 and Rule 8 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of ManagBersonnel) Rules, 2014,
Mr. Lal Chand Kumawat (having Membership No. A39b8&s appointed as the
Whole-time Company Secretary of the Company wi&t.June, 2019.

Further, as per the provisions of Regulation éhef$ecurities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regurents) Regulations, 2015, Mr.
Lal Chand Kumawat was appointed as the Complianifiee® of the Company
w.e.f. 13" June, 2019.

Appointment of Directors retiring by rotation:

Mr. Pawankumar Sitaram Choudhary (holding DIN 030, Director of the
Company will retire by rotation at the ensuing AahGeneral Meeting and being
eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

Brief profile of the Directors proposed to be repajpted as required under
Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Boédadia (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015pareof the Notice convening
the Annual General Meeting.

Declaration by Independent Directors:

The Company has received declarations from allindependent Directors of the
Company confirming that they meet the criterianofdpendence as prescribed under
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Reigul 16(1)(b) of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligationsl ddisclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Vigil Mechanism:

In order to ensure that activities of Company as@mployees are conducted in a fair and
transparent manner by adoption of highest standdrgsofessionalism, honesty, integrity
and ethical behavior the Company has adopted bnvegihanism policy.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments cduwander the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in theellod the Financial Statements

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Bloaf Directors has adopted a
policy which deals with the manner of selection apgpbointment of Directors, Senior
Management and their remuneration. The policy isampliance with the provisions of
Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Rwration Policy is stated in the
Report on Corporate Governance.
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Related Party Transactions:

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entbsethe Company during the financial
year with related parties were in the ordinary seunf business and on an arm’s length
basis and that the provisions of Section 188 ofQbmpanies Act, 2013 are not attracted.
Thus disclosure in Form AOC 2 is not required. etat transactions with related parties
are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Risk Management:

The Company has adequate internal controls in @itwarious functional levels and does
not foresee any major risk such as financial, ¢réstjal, regulatory and other risk keeping
in view the nature and size of its business.

Safety:

During the year under review, there were no cakgsgursuant to the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &wmtiressal) Act, 2013.

Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regalkors or Courts:

There are no significant and material orders passedRegulators/Courts that would
impact the going concern status of the Companytaridture operations.

Material changes and commitments:

No material changes and commitments affecting iten€ial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial yearhwhvthis financial statement relates on
the date of this report.

Board Evaluation:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annualuetion of its own performance, Board
committees and individual directors pursuant topttevisions of the Act and the corporate
governance requirements as prescribed by Secuaitig€Exchange Board of India under
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiretsg@Regulations, 2015.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by tdadafter seeking inputs from all the
directors on the basis of the criteria such as Bleard composition and structure,
effectiveness of Board processes, information andtioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluatatidBoard after seeking inputs from
the committee members on the basis of the cristith as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Cdieanreviewed the performance
of the individual directors on the basis of thetesia such as the contribution of the
individual director to the Board and committee nmegt like preparedness on the issues to
be discussed, meaningful and constructive contobuand inputs in meetings, etc. In
addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on tii@&pects of his role.
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In a separate meeting of independent Directoréppeance of non-independent directors,
performance of the Board as a whole and performahd¢be Chairman was evaluated,
taking into account the views of executive direst@nd non-executive directors. The same
was discussed in the Board meeting that followeel theeting of the independent
Directors, at which the performance of the Boaiicommittees and individual directors
was also discussed.

Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee is comprised of three directofee composition of the Audit
Committee is as follows:-
Name Designation Category
Mr. Vikash Jindal Chairman Non-Executive Independd&irector
Mr. Ravikant Modi Member Non-Executive Independddirector
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar Membe Non-Executiveeirahdent Director

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committeee accepted by the Board.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is casegdriof three directors. The
composition of the Remuneration Committee is devid:-
Name Designation Category
Mr. Ravikant Modi Chairman Non-Executive Independd&irector
Mr. Vikash Jindal Member Non-Executive Independeinector
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar Member Non-Executiveeahdent Director

All the recommendations made by the Nomination Bedhuneration Committee were
accepted by the Board of Directors.

Corporate Governance:

Corporate Governance is an ethically driven busimescess that is committed to values
aimed at enhancing an organization’s brand andta@pn. This is ensured by taking
ethical business decisions and conducting busiwgbksa firm commitment to values,
while meeting stakeholders’ expectations. It is engtive that our company affairs are
managed in fair and transparent manner. This & tot gain and retain the trust of our
stakeholders. A report on a Corporate Governancegalith the Statutory Auditor’s
Certificate on compliance with the provisions ofr@rate Governance under Listing
Regulations is appended as annexure to this report.

Ratio of Remuneration:

The information required pursuant to Section 19y (2ad with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial PerdpriRgles, 2014 and Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, in respéatmployees of the Company and
Directors is furnished hereunder:
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Ratio of remuneration of each director to the med@amuneration of the employees of the
company and Percentage increase in remuneratieaabf Director and Key Managerial
Personnel for the financial year ended March 32020

Name and Designation Remuneration| % increase | Ratio / Times
F.Y. 2019-20 from per Median of
previous Employee
year Remuneration
Pawankumar Sitaram Choudhary Rs. 6,00,000/- Nil 12.22
(Whole-time Director)
Kailash Laxmi Narayan Bhageria Rs. 3,00,000/- Nil Not Applicable
(Chief Financial Officer)
Lal Chand Kumawat Rs. 1,92,000/- Nil Not Applicable
(Company Secretary)

The particulars of the employees as required uRdér 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial PershriRules, 2014 are not applicable
to the Company as none of the employees of the @oynwas in receipt of remuneration
as prescribed under the said Rules.

35. Share Capital

A) Buy Back of Securities
The Company has not bought back any of its seesiituring the year under review.

B) Sweat Equity
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity SHareg) the year under review.

C) Bonus Shares
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year uadew.

D) Employees Stock Option Plan
The Company has not provided any stock option glaimg the year under review.

Directors Responsibility Statement:-

According to the provisions of section 134(3)(c}ted Companies Act, 2013, the directors
confirm that:

a) in the preparation of annual accounts for the fii@ryear ended $1March, 2020, the
applicable accounting standards read with requingsnset out under Schedule Il to
the Act, have been followed and there are no nadtdepartures from the same;

b) the accounting policies as selected are consigtappllied and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent mamartse ensure true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 8larch, 2020 and of the loss of the
Company for the year ended on that date;
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c) adequate accounting records are maintained in dexcoe with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Companyf@npreventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d) financial statements have been drawn up on a gaingern basis;

e) the Directors have laid down internal financial trols to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controks adequate and are operating
effectively; and

the Directors have devised proper systems torerc®@mpliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems are atieqund operating effectively.

Acknowledgment:

Your directors take the opportunity to record théegep sense of gratitude for the
valuable support and cooperation extended to thepgaoy by its shareholders and
bankers.

Registered Office: For and on belf of the Board
Shop No. 106, Ostwal Ornate,
Building No. 2, Jesal Park,
Bhayander (East), sd/-
Thane - 401 105.

Pawankumar Choudhary
Place: Thane DIN: 03125806
Dated: 30" June, 2020 Chairman
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ANNEXURE A
MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

M/s. Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Shop No. 106, Ostwal Ornate,

Building No. 2, Jesal Park, Bhayander (E), Thane -401105.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to corporate practices by M/s. Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited (hereinafter called the
‘Company’) for the audit period covering the Financial Year from 01st April 2019 to 31st March 2020 (‘the
audit period’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and return is filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2020, has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers; minutes’ books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(if) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) andthe rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-lawsframed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 andthe rules and regulations made thereunder to theextent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Directlnvestment and External Commercial Borrowings

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009 - during the Financial Year under review, the Company has not issued any capital and has not
raised any fund through public. Hence the Provisions of the said regulation are not applicable to the
Company.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Regulations 2014 - during the financial year under review, the Company has not
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issued any shares/options to directors/employees under the (ESOP) said guidelines / regulations.
Hence the provisions of the said regulation are not applicable to the company.;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 - the
company has not issued any debt securities during the period under review the provisions of the said
regulation are not applicable to the company;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - the
equity shares of the company are neither delisted nor proposed to be delisted. Hence the provision of
said regulation not applicable to the company;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (During the period
under review the company have not bought back any securities. Hence the said regulation is not
applicable to the company;

(vi) Having regards to the compliance system prevailing in the Company, informeation representation
provided by management and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance
thereof on test-check basis, the following laws are also applicable on company;

The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;

Maharashtra state Tax on Professions, Trades, Callings and Employments Act 1975;
iii. The Central Goods And Services Tax Act, 2017;
iv. Maharashtra Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards with respect to Meeting of Board of Director(SS-1), General Meeting (SS-2) and
Dividend (SS-3) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India related to Board meetings,
General Meeting and Dividend;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

The company status is suspended w.e.f. August 2015 due to Surveillance Measure, during the year
company was remain suspended and company has filed regular and timely compliances of all the SEBI

(LODR) Regulations 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to following observations:

Website of the Company is not functional.

As per the circular and SEBI (LODR), Regulation 2015, 100% promoter's holding was not in Demat mode.
I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes made in the composition of the Board

of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.
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(i) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board and Committee Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and recorded in minutes, were taken
unanimously.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company, commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/actions in pursuance of the
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. having a major bearing on the
Company’s affairs except,

The Company has shifted its registered office from Mumbai City/District to Thane District as approved
by the shareholders of the Company in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 34 January, 2020.

Lastly we report that the status of the company’s scrip is suspended by BSE Ltd. (Stock Exchange where
the securities of the companies are listed) also the Company has not paid Annual Listing Fees for the
Audit period.

For Nitesh Chaudhary & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary

Sd/--
Nitesh Chaudhary,
Proprietor
FCS No. 10010
CP No.: 16275
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30t June, 2020
UDIN - F010010B000402666

Note:

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE A” and
forms an integral part if this report.

The Audit was conducted on quarterly basis and all the documents were obtained from the
company except compliance for the quarter January to March 2020. Due to COVID-19 outbreak
and the Government of India announcement complete 21 days lockdown which was further
extended all the compliance documents for the quarter January to March 2020 were obtained
through electronic mode and verified with requirements.
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Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report

To,

The Members,

M/s. Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Shop No. 106, Ostwal Ornate,

Building No. 2, Jesal Park, Bhayander (E), Thane -401105

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
Management’s Responsibility

1) It is the Responsibility of Management of the Company to maintain Secretarial records, device
proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and
to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the processes and
practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of
the Company.

Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures
on test basis.

Disclaimer

6) The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Nitesh Chaudhary & Associates
Practicing Company Secretary

Sd/--
Nitesh Chaudhary, Proprietor
FCS No. 10010
CP No.: 16275
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th June, 2020
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ANNEXURE "B" |

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L74999MH1985PLC035104

Registration Date

18-01-1985

Name of the Company

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Category / Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non-Government

Company

Address of the Registered office & contact details

Shop No. 106, Ostwal Ornate, Building No. 2,
Jesal Park, Bhayander (East), Thane - 401105.
Tel. No. - 8655121144,

vi

Whether listed company

Yes

Purva Share Registry (India) Pvt. Ltd.,

vii [Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar
& Transfer Agent, if any. Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,
J R Borich Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane,
Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400011.
Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated
SI. [Name & Description of main products / services |NIC Code of the Product / % to total turnover of
No. Service the Company
1 |Wholesale of Textile & Clothing 5131 89.85
2 |Retail of Textile & Clothing 5232 10.15
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl. Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ | % of | Applicable
No. Associate shares Section
held

NONE
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-Wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at beginning of year | No. of Shares held at the end of year |% change
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of during
Total Total | the year
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF 475000 15035 490035 0.62 475000 15035 490035 0.62 0.00
b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
SUB TOTAL (A) (1) :- 475000 15035( 490035 0.62 475000 15035 490035 0.62 0.00
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs- Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Any other... 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
SUB TOTAL (A) (2) :- 0 0 0| 0.00 0 0 o| o.00 0.00
Total Shareholding of Promoter
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 475000 15035 490035 0.62 475000 15035 490035 0.62 0.00
B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
C) Cenntral Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) State Govt(s). 0 0 o| 0.00 0 0 o| o0.00 0.00
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
g) FlIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
SUB TOTAL (B)(1) :- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies corporates
i) Indian 7249569 0| 7249569 9.24 | 7890578 0| 7890578 10.06 0.82
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Individuals
i) Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital upto Rs.2
lakhs 2587336 61000| 2648336 3.38 | 2675150 61000| 2736150 3.49 0.11
ii) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share capital in
excess of Rs. 2 lakhs 64945600 0] 64945600 82.81 | 65815541 0] 65815541| 83.92 1.11
c) Others (specify)
NRI 25 0 25 0.00 25 0 25 0.00 0.00
HUF 1052371 0] 1052371 1.34 | 1052364 0| 1052364 1.34 (0.00)
Clearing Members 2039064 0] 2039064 2.60 440307 0| 440307 0.56 (2.04)
SUB TOTAL (B)(2) :- 77873965 61000| 77934965| 99.38 | 77873965 61000| 77934965| 99.38 0.00
Total Public Shareholding (B)=
(B)(1)+(B)(2) 77873965 61000| 77934965| 99.38 | 77873965 61000| 77934965| 99.38 0.00
C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Grand Total (A+B+C) 78348965 76035| 78425000| 100.00 | 78348965 76035| 78425000( 100.00 0.00
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sl Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of year Shareholding at the end of the year % change
No. No. of % of total % of shares No. of % of total % of shares in share
shares shares of pledged shares shares of pledged holding
Company | encumbered to Company | encumbered to |during the
total shares total shares year
1 |Omprakash Parasrampuria HUF 475,000 0.61 0.00 475,000 0.61 0.00 0.00
2 |Satyabhama Parasrampuria 15,000 0.02 0.00 15,000 0.02 0.00 0.00
3 |Shantilal Jain 5 0.00 0.00 5 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 |HemaRam 5 0.00 0.00 5 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 |Ram Gopal Verma 5 0.00 0.00 5 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 |Alok Sharma 5 0.00 0.00 5 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 |Raj Kumar Kedia 5 0.00 0.00 5 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 [Padmavati Balkrishna 5 0.00 0.00 5 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 [Jhumarmal Baid 5 0.00 0.00 5 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 490,035 0.62 0.00 490,035 0.62 0.00 0.00
(iii) Change in Promoters shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)
Sl. Particulars Share holding at the Cumulative Share holding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
Company Company
1 |At the beginning of the year No changes in Promoters shareholding
2 |Date wise increase / decrease in No changes in Promoters shareholding
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer/
bonus / sweat equity etc):
3 |At the end of the year No changes in Promoters shareholding
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Sl. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of
No. beginning of the year the year
No.of % of total No.of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
Company Company
1|Bhupendra Murji Shah 3,807,985 4.86 3,807,985 4.86
2|Kirtikumar Mitesh Bhangdiya 3,125,000 3.98 3,125,000 3.98
3[Sonal Kirtikumar Bhangdiya 3,125,000 3.98 3,125,000 3.98
4|Kaushik Balubhai Madhwani 2,122,427 2.71 2,122,427 2.71
5[Raman K. Pagi 1,616,225 2.06 1,616,225 2.06
6[Abdulkarim Ibrahim Jaka 1,500,000 1.91 1,500,000 1.91
7|Salim Ibrahimbhai Jaka 1,500,000 1.91 1,500,000 1.91
8[Kamalkishore Harnarayan Vyas 1,305,070 1.66 1,305,070 1.66
9|Rajesh Ramanlal Shah 1,289,646 1.64 1,289,646 1.64
10(Rajesh Babulal Vardhan 1,250,000 1.59 1,250,000 1.59
11|Ramesh Babulal Vardhan 1,250,000 1.59 1,250,000 1.59
12|Monitaben Ajaybhai Shah 1,250,000 1.59 1,250,000 1.59
13(Prachi Anandbhai Shah 1,250,000 1.59 1,250,000 1.59
14(Pranaliben Akashbhai Shah 1,250,000 1.59 1,250,000 1.59
15|Shefali Ajaybhai Shah 1,250,000 1.59 1,250,000 1.59
16|Jashmineben Kalpeshbhai Shah 1,250,000 1.59 1,250,000 1.59
(v) Shareholding of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel
Sl. For Each of the Directors & KMP Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total | No. of shares | % of total
shares shares of shares of
Company Company
1 |Mr. Pawankumar Choudhary
At the beginning of the year 1500 0.002 1500 0.002
At the end of the year 1500 0.002 1500 0.002
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V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Particulars Secured | Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits

Indebtedness at beginning of the financial
year

i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i-+ii+iii) - - - -
Change in Indebtedness during the financial

year
Additions - - - -

Reduction - - - -
Net Change - - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i-+ii+iii) - - - -

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time directors and/or Manager:
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/ WTD/ Total
Manager Amount
Pawankumar Choudhary

1 |Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 600,000 600,000
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax.

1961.

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income tax Act, 1961 - -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act,

1961 N ;
2 |Stock option - -

Sweat Equity - -
4 |Commission
-as % of profit - -
-others, Specify.... - -
5 |Others, please specify - -
Total (A) 600,000 600,000

w
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B. Remuneration to other directors:
Sl. No. |Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount
1. |Independent Directors
(a) Fee for attending board committee
meetings
(b) Commission
(c) Others, please specify
Total (1)
2. |Other Non Execut‘|ve Directors . NIL NIL
(a) Fee for attending board committee
meetings
(b) Commission
(c) Others, please specify.
Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
SI. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Total
Personnel
Lalchand Kailash
Kumawat* | Bhageria#
1 |Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 192,000 300,000 492,000
1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 i ) )
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, - - -
1961
2 |Stock Option - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Commission
-as % of profit - - -
-others, specify - - -
5 |Others, please specify - - -
Total 192,000 300,000 492,000
* From 13-06-2019
# From 30-05-2019
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VIl. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Description Penalty/ (RD/ NCLT/ | made, if
Companies Punishment/ Court) any
Act Compounding (give
fees imposed details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment None
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment None
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment None
Compounding
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MAA JAGDAMBE TRADELINKS LIMITED

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Corporate Governance is the application of bestagement practices, compliance of law
and adherence to ethical standards to achieve tmp@ny’'s objective of maximizing

stakeholder's value and discharge of social respitig The Corporate Governance
structure in the Company assigns responsibilitied antrusts authority among different
participants in the organization. The Company hdgpted the requirement of Corporate
Governance under the SEBI (Listing Obligations Bmstlosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the disclosure requirements of which arerglvaow:

1. COMPANY’'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governande isbserve the highest level of
ethics in all its dealings to ensure the efficieahduct of the affairs of the Company to
achieve its goal of maximizing value for all italstholders.

The governance practices followed by your compaayehplayed a vital role in its
journey of continued success. All the procedureficies and practices followed by your
company are based on sound governance principlesnpf@hensive disclosures,
structured accountability in exercise of powers ammmitment incompliance with
regulations and statues in latter as well as $@vie enabled your company to enhance
shareholder value.

Your Company confirms the compliance of Corporatevénance as contained in
Chapter IV of the Securities and Exchange Boardnoia (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as aetkrtie details of which are given
below:

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

() Composition and Category of Directors as on 31March 2020.

Name of Directors Category

Mr. Pawankumar Sitaram Choudhary Executive
Mr. Harish Kanta Srivasta¥a Executive
Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra Modi *Non-Executive
Mr. Vikash Jindal *Non Executive
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar *Non-Executive

# From 30-05-2019
* Also Independent
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Independent Director is defined as one, who aparnfreceiving sitting fee as a
Director, does not have any other material pecymeationship or transactions in his
personal capacity with the Company, its promoters@agement.

(i) Meetings and Attendance of Directors during the fimncial year 2019-2020:
During the financial year 2019-20, the Board métries. The meetings were held on
30.05.2019, 13-06-2019, 14.08.2019, 04.09.20191112019, 11.12.2019 and on
11.02.2020.

Attendance of Directors in meetings held duringfthancial year 2019-20.

Name of the Directors No. of Board Attendance of
Meeting attended in Last AGM
F.Y. 2019-20 (30-09-2019)
Mr. Pawankumar Sitaram Choudhary 7 Yes
Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava 5 Yes
Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra Modi 7 Yes
Mr. Vikash Jindal 7 Yes
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar 7 Yes

(i) Directorships and Committees position held in otherCompanies as on 31
March, 2020:

Name of the Director No. of No. of committee Directorship
outside positions in other
Directorship As As listed
held Chairman Member entities
Mr. Pawankumar Choudhary 0 None None None
Mr. Harish Kanta Srivasatava 0 None None None
Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra Mod 0 None None None
Mr. Vikash Jindal 0 None None None
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar 1 None None None

# Only three Committees viz. Audit Committee, Shatders’ Relationship
Committee and Nomination and Remuneration committee considered for this
purpose.

(iv) Disclosure of relationships between Director interse:

Table given below shows the relationship betweeriinectors:

Name of the Directors Category Relationship betwee
Directors Inter-se
Mr. Pawankumar Sitaram Choudhary Executiv None

Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava Executive None

Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra Modi Independe None

Mr. Vikash Jindal Independent None

Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar Independent None
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(v) Shareholding of Non- Executive Directors in the Comany:

The Shareholding of the Non- Executive Directorthe Company as on 31.03.2020:

Name of Directors Category No. of
shares held
Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra Modi Non-Executive Ipdadent NIL
Mr. Vikash Jindal Non-Executive Independent NIL
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar Non-Executive Independen NIL

(vi) Independent Directors:

Every Independent Director of the Company is predidvith ongoing information
about the industry and the Company so as to famdiathem with the latest
developments. The questionnaires are prepared dmimgy the business of the
Company.

The details of the Policy for the familiarizatiomogrammes for the Independent
Directors are hosted on the website of the Companigh can be accessed at the
website: www.maajtl.com. The Board of Directors foon that the Independent
Directors fulfill the conditions specified in thecAand Listing Regulations and are
independent of management.

(vii) Skills, Expertise and Competencies of the Board

Skill / Expertise/ Competence Whether available wit the Board
Industry Knowledge and Experience Yes
Leadership Yes
Team Management Yes
Information Technology Yes
Accounting and Finance Yes
Business Development Yes
Compliance and Risk Yes
Business Strategy Yes
Personal Values Yes

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

(i) Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee has been mandated with thegdeshreference as specified in
Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Boaitddia (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (ParbfCSchedule 1l of Listing
Regulations.) & enumerated in Section 177 of then@anies Act, 2013 and covers
all the aspects stipulated by the SEBI Guidelines.
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(i) Composition, Name of Members and Chairman

The Audit Committee is comprised of three non-exigeuindependent directors.
During the financial year ended 31.03.2020, foudiAlCommittee Meetings were
held on 30-05-2019, 14-08-2019, 14-11-2019 and 2-2@r0.

The composition of the Audit Committee and theratgce of each Director at their
meetings are as follows:-

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings
attended during
the year 2019-20
Mr. Vikash Jindal Chairman Non-Executive 4
Independent Director
Mr. Ravikant Member Non-Executive 4
Kailashchandra Modi Independent Director
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Member Non-Executive 4
Parmar Independent Director

(i) Invitee: (being entitled to attend as per relevant provisiof applicable laws / rules
and / or as and when felt necessary)

(a) The Statutory Auditors viz. M/s. Satya Prakash NigaCo.

(iv) The Chairman of the Audit Committee attended thauah General Meeting held on

30" September, 2019 and provided clarifications tortteenbers of the Company on
the matters relating to Accounts and finance.

(v) An Audit Committee meeting was held on™May, 2019 where the Annual
Financial Statements for the year ended' 3darch, 2019 were reviewed and
examined by the members of the Audit Committee fgefecommending the same to
the Board of Directors for their perusal and adopti

The Audit Committee reviewed the Quarterly / Halgarly Un-Audited Financial
Results on the following dates before recommenthiegsame to the Board.

Financial Reporting Date of Approval by Audit Committee
Quarter / Year ended 3March, 2019 30 May, 2019

Quarter ended 30June, 2019 12 August, 2019
Quarter/Half Year ended 3ept. 2019 14™ December, 2019
Quarter ended 31December, 2019 MFebruary, 2020

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178tled Companies Act, 2013 and
requirements of Regulation 19 of the Securities BRdhange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@®15, the Company has proper
constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Comeeitand the terms of reference
before the Committee are as under:
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(i) Terms of Reference

(a) The Committee shall identify persons who are giealito become directors and
who may be appointed in senior management in aaoccswith the criteria laid,
recommend to the Board their appointment and reiawd shall carry out
evaluation of every director’'s performance.

(b) Formulation of the criteria for determining djtieations, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to thedBaapolicy, relating to
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Pengb and other employees.

Remuneration Policy:

The Company’s remuneration policy aims to attractl aetain talent and is in
accordance with the industries practices. The podinsures equity, fairness and
consistency in rewarding the employees on the bas$iperformance against
earmarked objectives.

The components of the total remuneration vary fifexent employee grades and are
governed by industry patterns, qualifications angesience of the employee,
responsibilities handled by him.

Composition, Name of Members and Chairman

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is cosepriof three non-executive
independent directors. During the financial yeadezh31.03.2020, five committee
meetings were held on 30-05-2019, 13-06-2019, 12d¥®, 14-11-2019 and on
11-02-2020.

The composition of the Nomination and Remunera@ommittee and the attendance
of each Director at their meetings are as follows:-

Name Designation Category No. of meetings
attended during
the year 2019-20
Mr. Ravikant Chairman Non-Executive 5
Kailashchandra Modi Independent Director
Mr. Vikash Jindal Member Non-Executive 5
Independent Director
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Member Non-Executive 5
Parmar Independent Director

Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

Pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and Reguldtit{d0) of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@915, the Board of Directors
of the Company has evaluated the performances af kalependent Director. The
Evaluation framework for assessing the performan€elndependent Directors
comprises of the following key areas:
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Attendance of Board and Committee Meetings;

Quality of contribution to Board deliberations;

Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding futumvtgh of the Company and its
performances;

Providing perspectives and feedback going beyofwrmtion provided by the
management.

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

(a) Pecuniary relationship or transactions of the noecative directors:

The Non-Executive Directors had no pecuniary refeghip or transactions with the
Company during the year 2019-20.

(b) Criteria of making payments to non-executive divext
None of the Non - Executive Directors is being pang remuneration.

(c) Details of remuneration / sitting fees paid to Dices during the year ended 31
March, 2020 and shares held by them on that datasafollows:

Name Remuneration Share held
Mr. Pawankumar Sitaram Choudhary Rs. 6,00,000 0150

. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178{bYhe Companies Act, 2013 and
requirements of Regulation 20 of the Securities BrRdhange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatid?015, the terms of reference
before the Stakeholders Relationship Committe@®Board are as under:

0] The Company has a ‘Stakeholders Relationship Commeiito review transfer
and transmission of securities, issue of duplicaeificates, review of share
dematerialization and rematerialization, monitoring performance of company’s
Registrar and Transfer Agent and deals with oBfereholder related issues.

The Committee is chaired by Mr. Vikash Jindal. T@mmittee met four times
during the year 2019-20 on 13-06-2019, 14-08-2049]11-2019 and 11-02-2020.
The Committee comprises of Two Non-executive ardefrendent Directors and
One Executive Director.

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationshipn@dtee and the attendance
of each Director at their meetings are as follows:-
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Name Designation Category No. of meetings
attended during
the year 2019-20
Mr. Vikash Jindal Chairman Non-Executive 4
Independent Director
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Member Non-Executive 4
Parmar Independent Director
Mr. Pawankumar Member Executive Director 4
Sitaram Choudhary

Mr. Lal Chand Kumawat has been designated by therdas the ‘Compliance
Officer’ of the Company for complying with the raggments under the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement®gfations, 2015 with the
Stock Exchange, Mumbai.

Number of Shareholders’ complaints reeeivduring the year : Nil
Number not solved to the satisfaction of §tareholders © Nil

Number of pending share Transfers Nil

7. GENERAL BODY MEETING:

(i) Details of the last three Annual General Meetings:

AGM | Date of meeting Location Time
32" 30-09-2017 Gala No. 1, Ground Floor, 11:30 a.m.
Ajinkyatara Compound, Rd. No. 2,
Singh Estate, Samata Nagar,
Kandivali (East), Mumbai — 400 101.
29-09-2018 Gala No. 1, Ground Floor, 11:30 a.m.
Ajinkyatara Compound, Rd. No. 2,
Singh Estate, Samata Nagar,
Kandivali (East), Mumbai — 400 101.
30-09-2019 Gala No. 1, Ground Floor, 11:30 a.m.
Ajinkyatara Compound, Rd. No. 2,
Singh Estate, Samata Nagar,
Kandivali (East), Mumbai — 400 101.

(i) Special Resolution passed in previous three AGMs:

AGM Date Special Resolutions passed
30-09-2017 No Special Resolution was passed
29-09-2018 No Special Resolution was passed
30-09-2019 i)Reappointment of Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra
Modi (holding DIN 06479629) as an Independent
Director of the Company
i) Reappointment of Mr. Vikash Jindal (holding
DIN 06485239) as an Independent Director of the
Company
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(i) Postal Ballot:

During the year 2019-20, there was no special utisol passed through postal ballot
process. None of the business is proposed to bsatted through Postal Ballot.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION .

Quarterly Results The quarterly results as approvadd taken
on record by the Board of Directors of the
Company generally within one and half
month of the close of the relevant quarters|are
sent forthwith to the Stock Exchange,
Mumbai and published in the proforma |as
prescribed in the Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing  Obligations and  Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Which newspaper normally publishedhe Free Press Journal (English Newspaper)
in Navshakti (Marathi Newspaper)
Any website where displayed www.maajtl.com

Whether it also displays official news\No

release
Whether presentations made |tNo request as such was received
institutional investors or to analyst

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

() | Financial Year 1% April to 31% March
(i) | Dividend Payment Date Not Applicable

(i) | Listing on Stock| The Shares of the Company are listed at E
Exchanges Limited, Mumbai.

(iv) | Listing Fees The Company is yet to pay thetimgy fees for
the financial year 2019-20.

(v) | Stock Code
BSE 511082

ISIN INE4O3N01029

Depository Connectivity National Securities fsitory Ltd. (NSDL)
Central Depository Services (India) Ltd (CDSL
Stock Market Data: No data is available since no trade has tg
place during the financial year 2019-20.
Performance of share pricdhe trading in the shares of the Company
of Company in comparisonBSE is suspended w.e.f. 27.08.2015.

to the BSE Sensex:
Registrar & Transfer Agents:

The Company has appointed Purva Sharegistry (IfiRira)Ltd. as a commo
agency for share registry work (both physical &caienic) for all matters
connected with transfers and transmission of shemdsalso dematerializatia
of shares and other related functions.
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PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED.

Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, Groundd¥, J. R. Bhoricha Marg,
Lower Parel (East), Mumbai — 400 011.

Share Transfer System:

With a view to expedite the process of share temsthe Board of Director
has delegated the power of share transfer to Stidets Relationshiy
Committee of the Board. The shares for transfegived in physical mode b
the Company, are transferred expeditiously ancetfeer, option letter is sef
to the transferee(s) for dematerialization, Conéition in respect of th
request for dematerialization of shares is settiéaespective depositories, ije.
National Security Depository Limited (NSDL) and @mh Depository,
Services (India) Limited within 7 days.

(xi) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31 °T MARCH, 2020:

(a) According to Category holdings:

No. of
shareholders

% of
shareholders

Category No. of

shares

% of
shares

Promoters
Individual
Corporate Bodies
Public
Individual/HUF
Corporate Bodies
N.R.I.

Clearing Members
Total

2.56 490035
0.00 0

0.63
0.00

85.51] 69604055
9.94 7890578
0.29 25
1.70 440307

100.00] 78425000

88.75
10.06
0.00
0.56
100.00

352

(b) According to Number of Equity Shares:

No. of Equity Shares
held

No. of
shareholders

% of

shareholders

No. of
shares

% of
shares

141

40.06

45104

0.06

1-5,000
5,001-10,000 8
10,001-20,000 1
20,001-30,000 1(
30,001-40,000 ]
40,001-50,000 4
50,001-1,00,000 26
1,00,001 and Above 150
Total 352

2.27
2.84
2.84
0.85
1.14
7.39
42.61
100.00

32832
90130
129633
52450
90412
1022856
76961553
78425000

0.04
0.11
0.17
0.07
0.12
1.30
98.13
100.00

(xii)
(xiil)

Dematerialization of Shares an®9.90% Company’s Equity shares 3
liquidity Dematerialized as on 31.03.2020
Outstanding GDRs/  ADRs/Not applicable

Warrants or any Convertil:;l‘e

Instruments, conversion date and
likely impact on equity
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Plant Locations

None.

Address for Correspondence

The shareholders may address their

queries to our share transfer agent:
Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited
Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,
Ground Floor, J. R. Bhoricha Marg,
Lower Parel (East), Mumbai400 011.

communications / suggestions / grievance

(xvi) | Credit Rating

Nil

10.DISCLOSURES

Disclosure on materially significar

related party transactions i.e. transacti
of the Company of material nature, w
its Promoters, the Directors or t
Management, their subsidiaries

relatives etc. that may have potent

conflict with the interest of the Compat
at large.

nfThere are no materially significant relat
pparty transactions i.e. transactions of
tCompany of material nature, with i
hpromoters, directors or the managemen
aelatives etc. during the year, that may h
iglotential conflict with the interests of tf
nCompany at large.

Ehe
its

d

[ or
Ave
ne

Details of Non-compliance by th
Company, penalties, and strictur
imposed on the Company by Sto
Exchange or SEBI or any Statutg
Authority or any matter related f{
Capital Market during last three years.

eNone
es

ck

ry

0

Details of establishment of vig
mechanism / whistle blower policy

iIThe Company has established a mechar
for employees to report concerns ab
unethical behavior, actual or suspec
fraud, or violation of code of conduct

ethics policy.

lism
out
ted
Dr

Details of compliance with mandato
requirements and adoption of ng
mandatory requirements

rffhe Company has complied with &
mnandatory requirements of Regulation
of the Securities and Exchange Board
India (Listing Obligation and Disclosur
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
The Details of these compliances alg
with the non-mandatory requiremer
adopted by the Company have been gi

in the relevant section of this report.

all

27
of

e

ng
its
ven

Material Subsidiary

The Company has no material suthary

Web link for policy on dealing with
related party transactions

1 www.maajtl.com

Commodity Price risk or foreig
exchange risk and hedging activities

nCompany did not engage in Commaodity
hedging activities during the year.

Utilization of funds raised throug
preferential allotment or qualifie
institutions placement as specified un
Regulation 32 (7A)

hThe Company has not raised funds thro
dpreferential  allotment or  qualifie
gderstitutions placement as specified un

d
Her

Regulation 32 (7A)
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Certificate regarding no-disqualificatigrA certificate from M/s. Nitesh Chaudhary
of Directors & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretary, Mumbai has been obtained
stating that none of the directors on the
Board of the Company have been debarred
or disqualified from being appointed pr
continuing as directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India /
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any sugh
statutory authority. The Certificate |is
annexed to this Report on Corporate
Governance.
Fees paid to Statutory Auditors Total fees of R$0a@0/- (Rupees Forty
Thousand only) for Financial Year 2019-
20, for all the services was paid by the
Company to the statutory auditor and |all
entities in the network firm/ network entity
of which the statutory auditor is a part.

11.DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

(a). number of complaints filed during the financial yea - Nil

(b). number of complaints disposed of during the finahgear - Nil
(c). number of complaints pending as on end of the Girdiyear . Nil

12.COMPLIANCE OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE REPORT:

During the year 2019-20, the Company has compliéith whe requirements of
Corporate Governance Report as mentioned in susp@) to (10) of Para C of
Schedule VvV of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Diseslre Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

.DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF
SCHEDULE Il OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS & DISC LOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015:

The Company has adopted following non-mandatoryirements of Regulation 27
and Part E of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligaits & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015:

a) Reporting of Internal Auditor — The Internal Auditdirectly reports to the Audit
Committee.
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14.DISCLOSURE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has complied with the Regulations 1Z7tand Clauses (b) to (i) sub-
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing l@ations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the yea®Z2@l wherever applicable.

15.DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/
UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:

The Company does not have any of its securitiegylyn demat/ unclaimed suspense
account arising out of public/ bonus/ right issassat 31 March, 2020. Hence, the
particulars relating to aggregate number of shddehne and the outstanding securities
in suspense account and other related mattersmbbesise.
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DECLARATION — CODE OF CONDUCT

I, Kailash Laxmi Narayan Bhageria, Chief Finandificer of the Company, do hereby
declare that all the Board members and Senior neamegt personnel of the Company have
affirmed their compliance on an annual basis whih €ode of Conduct as laid down by the
Company pursuant to requirements of para D of Sdeed of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Sd/-

Place: Thane Kailash Laxmi Narayan Bhagea
Dated: 33" June, 2020 Chief Financial Officer
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AUDITORS COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERN ANCE

To the members of Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

We have reviewed the compliance of conditions afp@mte Governance by Maa Jagdambe
Tradelinks Limited for the year ended®*3¥arch, 2020 as stipulated in para E of Schedule V
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regments) Regulations, 2015 with the
Stock Exchange:

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govereans the responsibility of the

management. Our examination was limited to procesluand implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliasfcéhe conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expressfmpinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiordaccording to the explanations given to
us and the representations made by the Directatstteey management, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corfm@overnance in all material respect
as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agream

We further state that such compliance is neitheassurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness withickihthe management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For Satya Prakash Natani & Co.
FRN: 115438W
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Satya Prakash Natani
Partner
Membership No.: 048091

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 30" June, 2020
UDIN: 20048091AAAAIH1176
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATE

[ Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.]

I, Kailash Laxmi Narayan Bhageria, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, to thesbef
my knowledge and belief, certify that:

(a) | have reviewed financial statements and the clast $tatement for the year ended®31
March, 2020 and that to the best of my knowledgklzeilief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materiallyuerdtatement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be mislegding

(i) these statements together present a true andiéairof the Company’s affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standardpplicable laws and
regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and betieffransactions entered into by the
Company during the year which are fraudulent, dlegr violative of the Company’s
Code of Conduct.

(c) I have reviewed the internal controls and procesluaed to the best of my knowledge
and information, | affirm that the Company has adq internal controls and procedures.

(d) Based on my knowledge and information:
() there have been no changes in the accounting @®littiring the year,
(i)  no significant changes in internal controls during year; and
(i) there have been no instances of significant frauthd the year, which has come to
the knowledge of the management.

Sd/-

Place: Thane Kailash Laxmi Narayan Bhageria
Dated: 30" June, 2020 Chief Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Shop No. 106, Ostwal Ornate, Building No. 2,
Jesal Park, Bhayander (East), Thane 401105

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of M/s. Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited having CIN L74999MH1985PLC035104 and
having registered office at Shop No. 106, Ostwal Ornate, Building No. 2, Jesal Park, Bhayander (East),
Thane 401105 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C
Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in), BSE as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors
on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2020 have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory
Authority.

Name Of Directors DIN Date of Appointment

Sarala Girdhar Parmar 00655503 14/04/2015
Pawankumar Sitaram Choudhary 03125806 14/02/2014
Ravikant Kailashchandra Modi 06479629 14/03/2013
Harish Kanta Srivastava 06874778 30/05/2019
Vikash Jindal 06485239 14/03/2013

I further hereby inform that, ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of Director on the
Board is the responsibility of the Company. Our responsibility is to issue this certificate based on
verification of documents and information available in the public domain. This certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Nitesh Chaudhary
Practicing Company Secretary
CP No.: 16275

Sd/--

Nitesh Chaudhary

Proprietor

FCS No. 10010

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30/06/2020

UDIN: F010010B000634172
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

Overall Review

India is the world's second largest exporter ofiiex and clothing. Increased penetration of
organised retail, favorable demographics, andgismcome level are likely to drive demand
for textiles. Rising Government focus and favoraptdicies is leading to growth in the

textiles and clothing industry. The Ministry of Té&s is encouraging investment through
increasing focus on schemes such as Technologyraffaion Fund Scheme (TUFS). In

Union Budget 2020-21, the Government has allocd®sd 761.90 crore for Amended

Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (A-TUFS). Théid Committee on Economic

Affairs (CCEA), Government of India has approvedeav skill development scheme named
'Scheme for Capacity Building in Textile Sector EB(S). Also, at present 100%

FDIl(automatic route) is allowed in Textiles. Newxlies policy is also expected to be

released in by Ministry of Textiles in 2020.

Industry Structure and Development

India's textiles sector is one of the oldest indestin Indian economy dating back several
centuries. The Indian textiles industry is extrgmehried, with the hand-spun and hand-
woven textiles sectors at one end of the spectinile the capital intensive sophisticated
mills sector at the other end of the spectrumatt the capacity to produce a wide variety of
products suitable to different market segmentd) bothin India and across the world. It has
also abundant availability of raw material suchcaton, wool and silt etc. Rise in income

level is expected to drive demand in textile industRecent government policy and

promotions, rising per capita income, favorable dgraphics and a shift in preference to
branded products to boost demand. India continadsetmajor player in textile business.
Forex volatility is something that Industry hasbi® geared to face, using the tool of hedging
most judiciously and conservatively for both expamt import.

Opportunities and Threats

The future for the Indian textile industry looksoprising, buoyed by both strong domestic
consumption as well as export demand. With consismeand disposable income on the
rise, the retail sector has experienced a rapiavifron the past decade with the entry of
several international players into the Indian markereased penetration of organized retail,
favorable demographics and rising income level wilive demand for textiles. For the
international business, the market share beinglgteby China, the Economic Packages by
the Government are potentially powerful buildingodks. The exploitation of the
opportunities in the textile segment which is aonapmponent of world trade may reap rich
dividend. As regards threat it could be from foveXatility. War like situation between major
countries could be a major threat.

Segment-wise/Product-wise Performance

Your Company was engaged in trading and distrilbutativities during the year Your
Company has only one reporting segment. The revéarute year was Rs. 16.31 lakh and
the profit after tax was Rs. (162.38) lakh.
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Outlook

Huge investments are being made by Government wat@us schemes of government for
consistent focus on revival of industry. Howeveithwhe industry’s increasing preparedness,
the evolving opportunities can be better harvested.

Risk and Concern

The effects of COVID-19 on all impacted sectors| witimately impact the Indian Textiles

industry. The economy downturn due to this panderait be seen clearly throughout the
industry, which could pose a risk, should it noté&®ed quickly. The entry permit regime for
trade within country should end immediately. Thev&ament should continue its initiative
of Ease of Doing Business.

Internal Control System

Your Company has a planned internal control systemmugh internal checks and reviews it
periodically to strengthen it and safeguard Comimmssets. Management Information
System is given upmost importance.

Financial Performance w.r.t. Operational Performan®

During the year under review, the Company has eafiwtal Revenue of Rs. 16.59 lakh in
comparison to Rs. 0.185 lakh during the previousry&@he Company has earned net loss
after tax of Rs. (162.38) lakh in comparison to 8.63) lakh during the previous year. The

profitability was adversely affected due to onlsteopping. Your Company is exploring and
will continue to explore various avenues so thaait add to its growth and maximization of
wealth of its shareholders.

Safety, Health and Environment

Your Company as a matter of policy gives greatepdrtance to safety, health and
environment and also ensures compliance with agiplkclegislative requirements.

Human Resources

Your Company recognizes the importance of Humaro&eg in achieving its objectives and
strategies as human resource plays an importamtindhe success and growth of Company.
Your company gives priority in honing and utilizingeir skills through in house training
programs.

Key Financial Ratios:

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange dBoérindia (Listing Obligations and
disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2018 (Amentnfkegulations, 2018, the Company
is required to give details of significant changesange of 25% or more as compared to the
immediately previous financial year) in Key secspecific financial ratios.

The changes are not more than 25% as compared tmthediately previous year.
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Cautionary Statement

The report contains forward looking statements uleisiyy expectations, estimates, plans or
words with similar meaning. Your Company’s actusdult may differ from those projected
depending on various factor. Your Company canndrgputee that the assumptions and
estimates in the forward looking statements arerrate or will be realized
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020,
the loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
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responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure
A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our Knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2020 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For and on behalf of

Satya Prakash Natani & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 115438W

Sd/--
Satya Prakash Natani
Mumbai Partner
June 30, 2020 Membership No.: 048091

UDIN: 20048091AAAAIH1176
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our Report to the members of Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited of even date)

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the period and no material discrepancies were noticed
on such physical verification.

(c) The Company did not own any immovable property during the year.

(i) As explained to us, stocks have been physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnership
or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year. Consequently, the provisions of
clausesiiii (a) and iii (c) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
security.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted
from the public are not applicable.

(vi) As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of
cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013.

(vii) (@) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, Goods & Service Tax, Cess to the extent applicable and any other
statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
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authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us there
were no outstanding statutory dues as on March 31, 2020 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
amounts payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax,
customs duty, Goods & Service Tax and excise duty which have not been
deposited on account of any disputes.

(wiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The
Company has not taken any loan either from financial institutions or from the
government and has not issued any debentures.

(ix) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not raised any
money by way of Term Loan during the year.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations, the
Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with
the requisite approval mandated by the provision of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xiv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

(xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and

explanations given by the management, the company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
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Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xvi) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

For and on behalf of

Satya Prakash Natani & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 115438W

Sd/--
Satya Prakash Natani
Mumbai Partner
June 30, 2020 Membership No.: 048091

UDIN: 20048091AAAAIH1176
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in Paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our Report to the members of Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Maa Jagdambe
Tradelinks Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For and on behalf of

Satya Prakash Natani & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 115438W

Sd/--
Satya Prakash Natani
Mumbai Partner
June 30, 2020 Membership No.: 048091

UDIN: 20048091AAAAIH1176
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

Particulars Note As at March 31,

2020 2019
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, plant & equipment 2 262,759 315,513
Financial Assets
-Advance income tax (net of provisions) 4,987 871,134

Current Assets
Inventories 3 - 2,495,906
Financial Assets

-Trade Receivables 4 12,662,406 24,873,029
-Cash & Cash Equivalents 5 44,300 112,243
-Others 6 72,000 75,000
Other current assets 7 89,899 150,246
Total Assets 13,136,350 28,893,071
EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity Share Capital 8 156,850,000 156,850,000
Other Equity -158,327,311 -142,089,046
Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

- Trade Payables 9 12,330,062 12,351,287
Other Current Liabilities 10 2,283,600 1,780,831
Total Equity & Liabilities 13,136,350 28,893,071
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Satya Prakash Natani & Co. Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: L74999MH1985PLC035104

Firm's Registration No.: 115438W

Sd/-- Sd/-- Sd/--
Satya Prakash Natani Pawankumar Choudhary Harish Srivastava
Partner Whole-time Director Director
Membership No.: 048091 DIN: 03125806 DIN: 06874778
Sd/-- Sd/--
Mumbai Kailash Bhageria Lal Chand Kumawat
June 30, 2020 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Particulars Note For the year ended March 31,
2020 2019
Revenue from Operations 11 1,631,150 (27,537)
Other Income 12 28,057 46,077
Total Income 1,659,208 18,540
EXPENSES
Purchases of Traded Goods 13 48,564 898,080
Changes in Inventories 14 2,495,906 (582,405)
Employee benefit expense 15 1,553,192 1,326,941
Depreciation & amortization expenses 16 52,754 775,188
Other expenses 17 11,721,210 6,965,299
Total Expenses 15,871,626 9,383,104
Profit before Tax (14,212,418) (9,364,564)
Current Tax - -
Tax for Earlier Years 2,025,847 -
Deferred Tax - (1,389)
Profit/ (Loss) for the period (16,238,265) (9,363,175)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss (net of Income Tax) i i
Items that will be reclassified to
profit or loss (net of Income Tax) i i
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (16,238,265) (9,363,175)
Earning per equity share 18
Basic (0.21) (0.12)
Diluted (0.21) (0.12)
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of

Satya Prakash Natani & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 115438W

Sd/--
Satya Prakash Natani
Partner
Membership No.: 048091

Mumbai
June 30, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
CIN: L74999MH1985PLC035104

Sd/--
Pawankumar Choudhary
Whole-time Director
DIN: 03125806

Sd/--

Kailash Bhageria
Chief Financial Officer
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Director
DIN: 06874778

Sd/--
Lal Chand Kumawat
Company Secretary
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Statement of Cash Flow

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

(inm@)
. For the year ended March 31,
Particulars
2020 2019

Profit before tax (14,212,418) (9,364,564)
Adjustment to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation & amortization 52,754 66,103

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debt 11,143,251 -

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 89,472

Investments written off - 51,375
Change in assets & liabilities

Trade receivables 1,067,373 4,592,556

Inventories 2,495,906 (582,405)

Loans - 5,350,000

Other Current Assets 63,347 604,051

Trade payables (21,225) 4,116,164

Other financial & other liabilities 502,769 382,379
Cash generated from operating activities 1,091,757 5,305,132
Income Tax Paid 1,159,700 1,000,000
Net Cash generated from operating activities (67,943) 4,305,132
Cash flow from investing activities

Sale of Property, plant & equipment - 125,000
Net Cash generated from investing activities - 125,000
Cash flow from financing activities

Borrowings - (4,475,726)
Net Cash generated from financing activities - (4,475,726)
Net cash generated (67,943) (45,594)
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 112,243 157,837
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 44,300 112,243

The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

Satya Prakash Natani & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 115438W

sd/--
Satya Prakash Natani
Partner
Membership No.: 048091

Mumbai
June 30, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
CIN: L74999MH1985PLC035104

Sd/--
Pawankumar Choudhary
Whole-time Director
DIN: 03125806

Sd/--

Sd/--

Harish Srivastava
Director
DIN: 06874778

Sd/--

Kailash Bhageria Lal Chand Kumawat

Chief Financial Officer
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Overview and notes to Standalone Financial Statements

General Information

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited (‘the Company’) is a public limited company
incorporated & domiciled in India and has its registered office at Bhayander, Maharashtra,
India. The company is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).

Note 1: Significant Accounting policies

1.1 Statement of Compliance
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except
for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value, the provision of
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) (to the extent notified) and the guidelines issued by
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 3 Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.
The accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to existing accounting
standards required a change in the accounting policies hitherto in use.

1.2 Inventories
The company has valued the inventory of traded goods at lower of cost or market
value.

1.3 Taxes on Income
Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included
in the determination of the net profit or loss for the period. Current tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the separate financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.
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Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate
to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

1.4 Property, plant & equipment:
All Property, Plant & Equipment’s are stated at cost of acquisition, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Direct costs
are capitalized until the assets are ready for use and include freight, duties, taxes
and expenses incidental to acquisition and installation.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Property, Plant & Equipment are
added to its carrying value only when it is probable that the future economic
benefits from the asset will flow to the Company and cost can be reliably
measured.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of
Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight line method (‘SLM’)
over the estimated useful lives of the assets specified in Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying
value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognized as at April 1, 2016
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed
cost of the property, plant and equipment.

1.5 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable
and recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the entity.

1.6 Financial Instruments

Initial Recognition

The company recognizes financial assets & financial liabilities when it becomes a
party to the contractual provision of the instruments. All financial assets &
liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade
receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction cost that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets & liabilities
that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial
recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted for a
trade date.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at amortized cost: Financial assets having contractual terms that
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
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interest on the principal outstanding and that are held within a business model
whose objective is to hold such assets in order to collect such contractual cash
flows are classified in this category. Subsequently, these are measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method less any impairment losses

1.7 Employee Benefits
The Company follows the policy of accounting for the same only on crystallization
of the liability.

1.8 Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

1.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is
material). Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation
arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

1.10 Leases
Policy Applicable from April 1, 2019

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease
separately from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative
stand -alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of
the non-lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the
underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of
the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at
or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in
dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or
site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost
less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and
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adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over
the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful
lives of right-of use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property,
plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever
there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate
can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company
uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar
characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the
incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate
for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed payments,
variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase
option where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and
payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is
subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on
the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments
made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease
modifications or to reflect revised in -substance fixed lease payments. The
company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to
modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit
and loss depending upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the
measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount
of the re -measurement in statement of profit and loss.

Short-term leases having a lease term of 12 months or less and low value leases
are accounted for in the statement of profit and loss as a revenue item.
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

(in@)

Particulars

Equity Share Capital

Share Premium

Retained Earnings

Total equity attributable
to equity shareholders of

the company

Balance as of April 1, 2019

Change in accounting policy or prior period
errors Restated balance at the beginning of the
reporting period

Total Comprehensive income for the year
Dividend transfer from retained earnings
Balance as of March 31, 2020

Balance as of April 1, 2018

Change in accounting policy or prior period
errors Restated balance at the beginning of the
reporting period

Total Comprehensive income for the year
Dividend transfer from retained earnings
Balance as of March 31, 2019

156,850,000 18,625,000 (160,714,046) 14,760,954
- - (16,238,265) -
156,850,000 18,625,000 (176,952,311) 14,760,954
156,850,000 18,625,000 (151,350,871) 24,124,129
- - (9,363,175) (9,363,175)
156,850,000 18,625,000 (160,714,046) 14,760,954

The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Note 2: Property, plant & equipment (in@)
Particulars Air-Conditioner Office Equipments Furiniture & Fixtures Motor Vehicle Computers Total

Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2019 36,547 54,446 434,875 - 114,053 639,921
Additions - - - - - -
Deletions - - - - - -
Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2020 36,547 54,446 434,875 - 114,053 639,921
Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2019 31,917 36,943 145,825 - 109,723 324,408
Depreciation for the year 2,803 8,639 41,312 - - 52,754
Accumulated depreciation on deletions - - - - - -
Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2020 34,720 45,582 187,137 - 109,723 377,162
Carrying value as of March 31, 2020 1,827 8,864 247,738 - 4,330 262,759
Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2018 45,000 54,446 434,875 268,325 114,053 916,699
Additions - - - - - -
Deletions 8,453 - - 206,256 - 214,709
Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2019 36,547 54,446 434,875 62,069 114,053 701,990
Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2018 25,955 26,599 104,511 55,696 107,851 320,612
Depreciation for the year 6,270 10,344 41,314 6,373 1,872 66,173
Accumulated depreciation on deletions 308 - - - - 308
Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2019 31,917 36,943 145,825 62,069 109,723 386,477
Carrying value as of March 31, 2019 4,630 17,503 289,050 - 4,330 315,513
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

(in@)
Particulars As at March 31,
2020 2019
Note 3: Inventories
Traded Goods - 2,495,906
- 2,495,906
Note 4: Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 822,406 24,833,729
Others 696,751 39,300
1,519,157 24,873,029
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 22,286,500 -
Less: Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 11,143,251 -
11,143,249 -
Note 5: Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balance with Banks
- in current account 43,524 89,893
Cash on Hand 776 22,350
44,300 112,243
Note 6: Other financial assets
Others 72,000 75,000
72,000 75,000
Note 7: Other current assets
Goods and Service Tax 89,899 150,246
89,899 150,246
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Particulars As at March 31,
2020 2019

Note 8: Equity Share Capital
Authorized Share Capital
9,00,00,000 (9,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.2 each 180,000,000 180,000,000
Issued and Subscribed and fully paid up
7,84,25,000 (7,84,25,000)Equity shares of Rs.2 each fully paid up 156,850,000 156,850,000
Reconciliation of number of shares
Outstanding Number of shares at the beginning of the year 78,425,000 78,425,000
Add : Shares issued during the year - -
Outstanding Number of shares at the end of the year 78,425,000 78,425,000
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares as at year end NIL NIL
Note 9: Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
Others 12,330,062 12,351,287

12,330,062 12,351,287
Note 10: Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Dues
TDS Payable 4,000 18,024
Other Dues 2,279,600 1,762,807

2,283,600 1,780,831
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Particulars For the year ended March 31,
2020 2019
Note 11: Revenue from Operations
Sales (Net of Returns) 1,631,150 (27,537)
1,631,150 (27,537)
Note 12: Other Incomes
Other Income 25,000 11,900
Rebate and Discount 3,057 34,177
28,057 46,077
Note 13: Purchases of Traded Goods
Purchases 48,564 898,080
48,564 898,080
Note 14: Changes in Inventories
Opening Stock in Trade 2,495,906 1,913,501
Closing Stock in Trade - 2,495,906
2,495,906 (582,405)
Note 15: Employee benefit expense
Salary 1,550,008 1,314,423
Staff Welfare Expenses 3,184 12,518
1,553,192 1,326,941
Note 16: Depreciation & amortization expenses
Depreciation 52,754 775,188
52,754 775,188
Note 17: Other expenses
Electricity Expenses 19,440 35,846
Rent, Rate and Taxes 333,290 519,538
Repairs and Maintenance 39,599 5,965
Legal and Professional Charges - 38,000
Bank Charges 5,702 25,820
Depository Fees 50,000 100,000
Registrar Fees 9,275 41,760
Payment to the Auditors 40,000 40,000
ROC Fees 23,521 13,800
Other Office Expenses 19,952 46,770
Packing and Delivery Expenses 2,150 10,586
Advertisement 3,696 -
Conveyance Expenses 12,342 60,841
Interest on Late payment of TDS - 11,097
Insurance Charges Paid 5,400 5,075
Web Designing Charges 3,000 6,650
Printing and Stationary Expenses 7,541 -
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 11,143,251 -
Telephone Expenses 3,051 3,993
Loss on sale of assets - 89,472
Investments written off - 51,375
Sundry Balances written off - 5,858,711
11,721,210 6,965,299
Note 17.1 Payment to Auditors
Audit Fees 40,000 40,000
40,000 40,000
Note 18: Earning Per Share
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (16,238,265) (9,363,175)
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 78,425,000 78,425,000
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (0.21) (0.12)
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Note 19: Segment Reporting
The Company is engaged mainly in trading activities and as such there are no other reportable segment as defined by Accounting
Standard 17 on "Segment Reporting" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Note 20: Dues to micro & small enterprises

The Company has called for complete information from all the vendors regarding their status as small-scale/micro industrial
undertaking. Based on information received regarding the status of the vendors there are no amounts outstanding for more than
Rs.1,00,000/- for more than 30 days.

Note 21 Related Party Disclosure
a) List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place and Relationship:
Key Management Personnel and their relatives

Name Relation

Kailash Bhageria CFO, KMP

Pawan Kumar Choudhary Director

Harish Kanta Srivastava Director

Lal Chand Kumawat Company Secretary

b) Related Party Transactions

Key Managerial
Nature of Transaction Personnel/ Others
Relative

Short-term employment benefit

Kailash Bhageria 300,000 -
350,000 -

Pawan Kumar Choudhary 600,000 -
600,000

Lal Chand Kumawat 192,000

Note 22: Contingent Liabilities

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as liability ( 4,638,360 -
refer note below)

Note : Company has received assesment order and notice of demand for earlier assessment years. Based on expert opinion
obtained, the management believes that the outcome of these cases is most likely to be in favor of the Company.

Note 23. Estimation uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic on COVID- 19
Since December 2019, COVID 19, a new strain of Coronavirus, has spread globally, including India. This event significantly affects

economic activity worldwide and, as a result could affect the operations and results of the Company. Company has made
assessment of likely adverse impact on economic environment in general and financial risk on account COVID-19 in specific.The
Company has considered carrying value of trade receivables and other assets, the Company has considered internal and external
information up to the date of approval of these standalone financial statements including credit reports and economic forecasts.

The Company believes that there is no impact on continuity of its operation and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due.

Note 24 : Previous year figures
The previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever found necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
CIN: L74999MH1985PLC035104

Sd/-- Sd/-- Sd/-- Sd/--
Pawankumar Choudhary Harish Srivastava Kailash Bhageria Lal Chand Kumawat
Whole-time Director Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
DIN: 03125806 DIN: 06874778
Mumbai

June 30, 2020
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